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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CA
PITAL TERRITORY OF DE
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110161(;11I

No.F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2024 | 69/ Dated:-..3./]../2024
To,

The Manager
M/S Hindustan International DX Guest House,
1518, Ranjeet Gali, Paharganj, New Delhi.

Sub: Issuance of FSC (Fire Safety Certificate) in r/o M/S Hindustan International DX
Guest House, located at 1518, Ranjeet Gali , Paharganj, New Delhi.

Sir,

This.has reference to on line ID No. 2024102015910 dated 20/10/24, on the subject cited
above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned of this
department on 08/11/24 in the presence of Mr. Sagar and following shortcomings were observed: -

1. CO- detector is not provided.
2. PA system found nonfunctional.
3. Smoke management system is not provided.

Hence, the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed at this stage
due to above shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings and re-

submit for further consideration in the matter.
Yours faithfully,
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Cony of Police ( Lic), Ist floor, Defence Colony Police tion, New Delhl.

TheAddl Commissioner



